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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:49 AM
To: 'RHoffmore@waterboards.ca.gov'
Subject: FW: Ras-Co Well Destruction (RO164 / Claim 10081 / T0600101947)

Using correct email address… 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health  
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:47 AM 
To: 'BTrommer@waterboards.ca.gov'; 'Roger Hoffmore'; 'GLockwood@waterboards.ca.gov' 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: Ras-Co Well Destruction (RO164 / Claim 10081 / T0600101947) 
 
ACEH is notifying you of the completion of well destruction at the subject site.   A well destruction report has been 
uploaded to Geotracker and accepted by ACEH.  Because waste removal was not reported, it has been subsequently 
confirmed in an email.  Other than closing the case in Geotracker once ACEH receives the SWRCB issued RACC, please 
let ACEH know if additional support is needed relative to this site closing under SWRCB actions. 
 
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
 
 


